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STAFF’S SECOND DATA REQUEST 

Mr. James D. Beasley        
Mr. J. Jeffry Wahlen       
Ms. Ashley M. Daniels        
AUSLEY MCMULLEN         
P.O. Box 391  
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
 
 
RE: Docket No. 150081-EG- Petition for approval of demand-side management plan of 

Tampa Electric Company. 
 
 
Dear Mr. Beasley: 
 
 By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO) 
please provide responses to the following data requests. 
 
 
1. Please discuss the methodology TECO used to estimate administrative costs. 

 
2. Please list all items (i.e. salaries, computer programs, etc.) that are included in the 

administrative costs. 
 

3. Please discuss any and all efforts TECO made to reduce the administrative costs 
associated with its DSM programs. 
 

4. Please complete the table below summarizing actual and projected administrative costs 
for the company’s DSM plan. As part of this response, please provide an electronic version 
of the table below in Excel format with your response. 
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Year Administrative Costs (Nominal $) 
Actual Projected 

2005     
2006     
2007     
2008     
2009     
2010     
2011     
2012     
2013     
2014     
2015     
2016     
2017     
2018     
2019     
2020     
2021     
2022     
2023     
2024     

  
 
 
 Please file all responses electronically through the Commission’s website at 
www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form, no 
later than June 1, 2015.   Should you have any comments or questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (850) 413-6234  or KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us. 
 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
       /s/  Kelley F. Corbari 
        
       Kelley F. Corbari, 
       Senior Attorney 
 
KFC/dml 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
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